

Spring 1-1-2011

Senate Bill SB-11S-2480 Changes to Title VI, Election Code Review

Student Government Association
University of North Florida

Follow this and additional works at: <https://digitalcommons.unf.edu/sgaleg>

Suggested Citation

Student Government Association, "Senate Bill SB-11S-2480 Changes to Title VI, Election Code Review" (2011). *Legislation*. 2055.

<https://digitalcommons.unf.edu/sgaleg/2055>

This Article is brought to you for free and open access by the Student Government at UNF Digital Commons. It has been accepted for inclusion in Legislation by an authorized administrator of UNF Digital Commons. For more information, please contact [Digital Projects](#).
© Spring 1-1-2011 All Rights Reserved



SENATE LEGISLATION

SB-11S-2480

1 *SB-11S-2480: Election Code Review*

2 Whereas: The Student Government of the University of North Florida was established to represent student concerns in all
3 University wide matters; and

4 Whereas: The Student Senate is the legislative body of the University of North Florida's Student Government given the
5 responsibility of carrying out such legislative acts that are necessary and proper for the Student Body of the
6 University of North Florida; and

7 Whereas: Legislation dealing with necessary and proper statutory revisions shall be considered by Student Senate;

8 Whereas: Title VI is in need of revision. The Election Code requires candidates to attend only one Student Government
9 meeting, whether Committee or Senate. By only attending one, the candidate does not receive a realistic view of
10 the structure of Student Government. These revisions will give the candidates a realistic view by increasing the
11 requirement to one Senate and one Committee meeting.

12 Therefore: The following revisions will be made to Title VI;

13 **TITLE VI: THE ELECTION CODE**

Chapter 603: Candidacy

15 603.1 Qualifying for Candidacy

16
17
18 C. Attend at least one (1) full Senate ~~or~~ and Committee meeting in the academic semester in which the
19 student will run for office. An attendance form shall be provided ~~at the Senate meeting~~ in the
20 Candidate Packet to be signed by the candidate and co-signed by the Senate President ~~or~~ and
21 Committee Chair.

22 603.2 Becoming a Candidate

23 A. Components of Candidate Application

24 5. Attendance Forms

25 A. One (1) Senate ~~or~~ and Committee attendance form: The prospective
26 candidate must submit a Senate ~~or~~ and Committee attendance form
27 signed by the student and co-signed by the Senate President ~~or~~ and
28 Committee Chair affirming that the student has attended ~~at least one~~ full
29 Senate and Committee meeting in the academic year in which the student
30 is to run.
31

32
33 Furthermore: Let it be enacted, by the University of North Florida Student Government that the
34 proposed revisions to Title VI be made effective July 1st 2011.

Senate Action

Respectfully Submitted: Elections and Appointment Committee

Introduced by: Senator Paige Lehman

Senate Action: Unanimous Consent

Date: January 31, 2011

Signed, Carlo Fassi

Carlo Fassi, Student Senate President

Executive Action

Let it be known that SB-11S-2480 is hereby

PASSED VETOED / LINE-ITEM VETOED

on this 7 day of February, 2011.

Signed, Sitou Byll-Cataria

S dent